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Newcastle Power Station (SSI 9837) - Submissions Report

Dear Mandana,

| refer to the submission of the request for agency input for the response to submissions, dated 30th April 2020, for the above
development to Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW).

FRNSW reaffirm comments and recommendations previously submitted (2nd January 2020) in preparation of the
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) and maintain that they remain relevant in addressing fire and life safety considerations
for the proposed development.

FRNSW notes that on page 63 of the EIS Submissions Report dated April 2020, “AGL notes that an updated FSS is required and
acknowledges that this will be finalised upon completion of the detailed design” and “the proposals PHA will also be
progressed to a Final Hazard Analysis at the completed design stage”.

FRNSW are satisfied with this proposal and response to submissions.
For further information please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing FRNSW file number

BFS20/1324. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted electronically to
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards
Brendan
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FRNSW CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information in this e-mail or any
attachment it may contain. Please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail and any
attachment it may contain.

Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Fire and
Rescue NSW (FRNSW). Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and guidelines. FRNSW reserves the
right to filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of electronic mail messages, as authorised by law.

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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